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Department of Toxic Substances Control

Matlhew Rodriquez
Secretary for

Environmental Protection

January 17,2017

Barbara A. Lee, Director
700 Heinz Avenue

Berkeley, California 947 1 0-27 21

Edmund G. Brown Jr.
Govemor

Mr. Greg Haet
EH&S Associate Director, Environmental Protection
Office of Environment, Health & Safety
University of California, Berkeley
University Hal!, 3td Floor, #1150
Berkeley, California 94720

Dear Mr. Haet:

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) received Phase V Field Sampling
P/an (FSP) for the University of California, Berkeley Richmond Field Station Site (also
known as the Berkeley Global Campus at Richmond Bay), located at 1301 South 46th
Street in Richmond, California. The FSP, dated January 5,2017, was prepared by
Tetra Tech, lnc. on behalf of the University of California (UC) and was revised in
response to comments provided by DTSC. The FSP includes a description of the
history and previous investigations, and the purpose, objectives and methods for field
investigations. Field investigations include: 1) sediment and pore water sampling in a
portion of Western Stege Marsh; and 2) exploratory pothole investigations in the
Western Transition Area. ln an email sent on January 17,2017, from Jason Brodersen
of Tetra Tech, further clarified that all sediment sampling results will be reported on a
dry-weight basis. Based upon our review of the revised FSP and the email clarification,
the FSP is approved.

lf you have any questions, please contact Lynn Nakashima at
lvnn.nakashima@dtsc.ca.qov or (51 0) 540-3839.

Sincerely,

P',Ah'
Lynn Nakashima, Project Manager
Senior Hazardous Substances Scientist
Brownfields and Environmental

Restoration Program
Berkeley Office - Cleanup Operations

Engineering Geologist
Brownfields and Environmental

Restoration Program
Geological Services Branch
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Karl Hans
University of Califomia, Berkeley
Environmental Health & Safety
317 University Hall, No 1150
Berkeley, Califomia 94720

Jason Brodersen
Tetra Tech, lnc.
1999 Hanison Street, Suite 500
Oakland, CA 94612


